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U.S. !Juclear Regulatory Carnission
ATIN: Documnt Control Desk
Washingte?. DC 20555

Reference: Beaver Valley Pwer Station Unit 1
Docket !!o. 50-334 Licensing flo. DPR-66
Beaver Valley Power Station Emergency Preparedness Phn

Gentle.mn:

Enclosed are two (2) copies of revised Dergency Preparedness
Plan IrpleT.nting Procedures. As stipulated in the Ccde of Federal
Regulations (10CFR50.54q), these changes do not " decrease the
effectiveness of the plans and the plans, as changed, continue to met
the regairerents of Appendix E of the Plan".

Please complete the acco:Tanying trans:rdttal and return the
transmittal as instructed. Also, please doctroy any previous
revisions to avoid any misinformtion er error.

Very truly yours,
p(
D E. / M c L W i

D. E. Sp % * '
General Manager
I;uclear Operations Sen' ices
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boc: Central File (2)
!DS File (1)
FTP File (1)
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50-334 BEAVER VALLEY POWER STATION

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief. Document Control Branch, IRM

FROM: Director. Division of Freedom of Infomation and
Publications Services, ADM

SUBJECT: REVIEW 0F UTILITY EMERGENCY PLAN DOCUMENTATION

The Division of Freedom of Information and Publications Services has reviewed -
'

the attached document and has detemined that it may how be made publicify
available.

#W<- M AV f X
7 ,j :o s-LJDonnie H. Grimsley, Director ,_

Division of freedom of Information
and Ptblications Services

Office of Administration
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